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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Defense Intelligence Agency. ,

ATTENTION:	 Mr. Nicholas Eftimiades
DIA/POW-MIA Special Officer'

FROM:

SUBJECT:
	 with Possible POW Information.

REFERENCES:
	

A. Our Memorandmn dated, 14 Aug 91
B. S44F-0532/POW-MIA, dated . 5 Jul 91

I , Per your request, officersl 

(	

I mai- wit-h..

xruld not answer any ot the
critical questions in your request, however, he was assigned in Korea for nine
months between f 	land he meets some of the criterion according
to your memorandum. He stated that in accordance with the Armistice
Agreement, two commissions were created. He was a member of one of these

t rnmmignifin et. the! 
I	 Re was not a member of the

country chairman of the latter commission wasf 	 Jana that country
contributed troops to the monitoring forces. lused to prepare
reports forfive teams both for North and South s pree. ' In addition to
being a member of the commission,

stated, that in his personal
opinion, the Chinese government might have intormation about missing Americans
from the Korean conflict. He also mentioned that the Czechoslovak government
had a medical doctor assigned in Koreal 	 as also
a member of the Central Committee of the Communist Party'
November 1954 to August 1956. 	
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lothtsithe	
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2. 	 ihas never been debriefed on his Korean experiences. He may
have some information on topics of interest to you and may remember names and
events that could be of interest. If you are interested in meeting with 	.

W pasp advise this office and we will make arrangements

	 I

3. We are still querying other sources concerning other items in your
memorandum. We will keep you advised as additional information is received.

Ii
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